Oliver Álvarez Data Scientist



About me

10/29/1981, Spanish, 42 years old

I'm looking for an on-site/hybrid job in Switzerland or remote anywhere in the world!

Currently I split my time between Spain and Switzerland.

)-----(@

Contact

Web:

www.oliverdeveloper.com S

Email:

contactoliverdeveloper@gmail.com

Phone:

+34 687 200 429 🔗

LinkedIn: oliver-developer 8

Presentation

At the age of 16, I began my career in a **statistics company and as a sales and marketing manager in a small retail** company. The interaction between people, numbers and data soon became a passion that would shape my entire future.

At the age of 30, I took on **my first business**, a restaurant, increasing the initial profits up to €300k annually. During this time, I used customer data analytics and big data to steadily improve business profitability.

After 5 years of the first restaurant, I founded **my second restaurant**, under the same business umbrella, going from €300k to **€800k** annually and reaching up to **20 employees under my charge**. In this process, I focused on strategies resulting from data analysis to improve business profitability.

At 35 years old, I founded and was **president and board member of in 2 business associations** in my city for the commercial revitalization of the area, business support and improvements in revenue for around **250 companies**. This experience consolidated me in the **use of government data and data obtained from the constituent companies** themselves, for community and business development.

In 2022 I finished this stage of entrepreneurship and associations to focus on my true passion, **computing and data science**.



Oliver Álvarez

Data Scientist

Experience

2023 - now	Data Science Projects
-	President of Business Association + 6 years ~ 150 companies Candelaria Business Association (AECAN), Tenerife, Spain.
2020 - 22	Board member of Business Association + 2 years ~ 40 companie Arafo Business Association (ASEPRAF), Tenerife, Spain.
2018 - 23	Business Ownership - CEO 5 years Restaurant Mar y Magma, Tenerife, Spain.
2014 - 22	President of Business Association + 8 years ~ 70 companies Candelaria Gastronomic (Gastronomic Business Association)
2013 - 23	Business Ownership - CEO 10 years Restaurant La Casona del Vino, Tenerife, Spain.

2003 - 13 | Hotel receptionist | + 10 years 5 different hotels of 5 stars, Tenerife, Spain.

Education in Data Science / AI

2023-2024 | Certifications

- 🔗 Data Science IBM
- S Applied AI IBM
- 🔗 Advanced Data Analytics Google
- S Project Management Google
- 🔗 Business Intelligence Google
- S Machine Learning on Google Cloud Google
- ${\mathscr S}^\circ$ Advanced Machine Learning on Google Cloud Google

Traditional Education

2003 Small and Medium Enterprise (SME) Management

- 2001 Marketing Specialist
- 2000 Tourist Information Specialist

Other, soft-skills

- Developed teamwork spirit and extensive leadership experience.
- Strong networking, negotiation and problem solving skills.
- Ease of change, rapid and continuous learning.
- Flexibility to travel.

Dme - End to end project and in production of ML / Generative AI, on preservation of personality and memories.

Omy - End to end project and in production on ML for the prediction and analysis of visits in retail.

• **aiTeacher -** End to end project and in production on Generative Al about a personality teacher using Al.

.

GitHub (Projects):

oliverdatascientist 🔗



Main knowledge in

Python | SQL | BigData | Tableau | Power BI | Excel | Sklearn Tensorflow | Keras | Pandas | scikitlearn | PyTorch | Numpy | Machine Learning | Data analytics | AI | Algorithms | AWS | Google | Azure

Knowledge in

Javascript | PHP | C# | Java HMTL | CSS | Node.JS | Git MongoDB | Docker | Kubernetes

Languages

Spanish, English and German Fluent Spoken and written.

Italian

Medium level spoken and written.